Craig City School District

P.O. Box 800, Craig, Alaska 99921 Chris Reitan, Superintendent
www.craigschools.com David Harris, Elem./MS Principal
Phone (907) 826.3274 Betty Hall, HS Principal
FAX (907) 826.3322 Christina Woodward, PACE Principal
Memorandum
Item 11f

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: February 28, 2024

SUBJECT: 2023-2024 CCSD School Calendar

CCSD developed a Calendar Committee that was composed of staff members to develop a draft proposal for the
2024-2025 school calendar.

The draft 2024-2025 CCSD School Calendar has also been emailed/texted to all parents and staff members.
Parents and staff members were also provided specific instructions on how to provide comments for the Board’s

consideration either through email or public comment regarding any modifications to the 2024-2025 CCSD
School Calendar.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the 2024-2025 CCSD School Calendar as a 15 reading.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



